



RECEIVED BY
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK
CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
AUG 13 10 46 AM '82
CAMBRIDGE, MASS.

OFFICE OF THE
CITY ENGINEER

Joan Lastovica P.E.
City Engineer

To : Distribution
From : J. Lastovica, City Engineer JL
Subject: New Street Addresses
Date : August 8, 1982

Please update your records to reflect the following new addresses or changes.

- (1) Request by Ronald F. Probststein of Water Purification Associates for a new building now under construction; occupancy anticipated Late September 1982.
Block 267/3 Lot 266 approved for 61 Mooney Street.
- (2) Block 222 Lot 20, formerly 28 Hubbard Park Road, approved for 10 Lowell Street.
- (3) For publicity purposes to direct concert attenders, Edward Pickman Concert Hall (part of the Longy School of Music Block 172 Lot 59) approved for 27 Garden Street.

Distribution

City Clerk ✓	PWD
Treasurer	Fire Dept.
Building Dept.	Police Dept.
Assessor	Postmaster
Traffic	Central Sq.
	Harvard Sq.

5-544

116

100